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Freedom of Information Request 19 149 
 

Our Reference:   FOI 19 149 / AA / SM 
Name:      
Date:     31st July 2019 
Address:     

 
Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 
 
I am a third year clinical psychology trainee at university. I am writing this email to request information under 
the Freedom of Information Act (FOI) on the number of  trainee clinical psychologist that took maternity 
leave whilst on clinical psychology training over the past 10 years. I was advised to contact you with regards 
to obtaining this information. 
 
I am currently undergoing my doctoral thesis in this area and this information would be highly beneficial to 
my research. 
  
I would be most grateful for any assistance with this. 
 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust can confirm that in the last ten years, no Trainee Clinical 
Psychologists have taken maternity leave whilst on clinical psychology training. 

 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 
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